
   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: March 15, 2023 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Surface Grinder 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q23003 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Quotation Documents and modifies the original quote document as 
posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the bottom of page 2. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
 
Questions Received: 

1. May I ask if alternate equivalent / superior brands to Chevalier will be considered for this RFQ?  
Chevalier FSG-618M is required to match existing units for uniformity and consistency in this 
learning environment. 
  

2.      We have two models that meet the specs of the RFQ. Are we able to submit both? Or is only one 
model permitted for quote? Thank you! Please see the response to question #1 above.  The college 
is only interested in the requested model for uniformity within this learning environment. 
  

2. On the manual surface grinder what voltage will you require? 
220 volts 
  

4.      If our rigger has questions, can they call and inquire before quoting rigging? 
Yes 
  

5.      On the mag chuck is it to be permanent, electromagnetic, regular pole or fine pole? 
 Permanent, regular pole 

  
6.      On the DRO do you have a specific requirement from a brand stand point? 

Fagor Digital Readout and or equivalent 
  

7.      On the DRO do you prefer 1um scales or .5um scales (resolution) 
 1um scale for the resolution 

  
8.      Do you want any coolant facilities or tank? If so what size? (10.5 gal/31.7 gal/40.9 gal) 
 No coolant 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

  
9.       As far as filtration do you want manual paper feed, auto paper feed, or magnetic separator? 
 We have a dust collector 

  
10.   If you are going to run dry, do you want a dust collector, and or a dust collector guard? 

The college may be interested in a dust collector guard.  Please do not include pricing for 
the guard in your bid.  However, bidders may attach literature on dust collector guards and 
pricing along with their submission. 

  
End of Addendum #1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: March 15, 2023 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Surface Grinder 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q23003 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your quote.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your quote. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Roxanne Venegas 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6678 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

